
.11.111111M Mr Army G3/AOC (1,)(10)- 

  

  

From: 	 AJ PMG (-6)(6)-  
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 4, 2004 12:34 PM 
To: 	 e- Bel. • 	G PMG/CID 
Cc: 	 SGM PMG; 
Subject: 	 D etatnee • • 	ublications 

r PMG 	Ch)/e) -1  

Sir, 
Cb) -2-  

1. JP 3-63. COL (R) 	 responded back regarding yesterday's RFI on JP 3-63. He 
reports that USAMPS h 	en esignated as the - Joint lead for JP 3 - 63, "Detainee 
Operations," which is reportedly an operation-level pub rather than its DRAFT AI 4SA... 
predecessor, which is much more tactical. Ed Lowe has the .lead and we will receive 
timelines and specifiCs on this project to include members/staffing/review/ and policy 
lash-up with our "Corrections Branch," etc. Project specifics will help both sides' of the 
house synchronize policy and doctrine and hasten implementation of TNG-to-field OPS. 

2. Doctrine Changes. He also provided a Doctrine Crosswalk, which references our Gap 
findings to FM 	 USAMPS has highlighted a couple of discrete doctrinal ch ages: 
(1) Detainee Categorization-Terminology and.(2) MP/MI C2 lash-up/relationship. We will 
review their analysis with respect to our Rapid Revision of AR 190-2. 

3. Interim Guidance AR 190-8.  Timeline for Rapid Revision. of AR 190 - 8 (Corrections B. 
lead/Initiatives in SPT) is set for Interim Brief to you o/a 15 Jul 04 and Final 
Brief to you prior to staffing o/a 23 Jul 04. I will work your calendar with XO 
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